
Re: Go Rounds for Executive Staff Meeting 
From 

To 

(b)(6) ; (b)(7)(C) 

Date 20 16/07/ 28 15:09 

Subject: Re: Go Rounds for Executive Staff Meeting 

Attachments: TEXT.hon 

(b)(5) 

> > > (b)(6) ; (b)(7)(C) 
bop. gov> 7/28/2016 3:08 P M>>> 

(b)(5) 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 

From: r b)(6) ; (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 15:04 
To: foJ(6): (b)(7l(CJ I 
Subject: Re: Go Rounds for Executive Staff Meeting 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) ; (b)(7)(C) 

LCI - OGC, HOLC (b)(G); (b)(?)(C) 

Federa l Bureau of Prisons 
(b)(6) ; (b)(7)(C) 

Fax: (b)(6) ; (b)(7)(C) 

SENSITIVE /PRIVILEGED COMMUNICAT ION 
The information contained in this electronic message and any and all accompanying documents constitutes sensitive 
information . This information is the property of the U.S. Department of Justice. 
If you are not the intended rec ipient of this infonnation , any disclo sure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any 
action in reli ance on this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us 
immediately at the above number to make arrangement'> for its return to us. 

>>> l'b)(
6

);( b)(?)(C) 17/28/2016 9:07 AM> >> 

The Executive Staff meeting is fast approaching. We need to provide Kathy with suggested "go round" 

topics. If your topic is selected, you will have to submit talking points and associated mater ials to the 
front office. This is an opport unity to submit hot top ics to the Executive Staff for their inform al 

feedback and input. 

Due to the short turnaround, please prov ide me wit h your suggested topic(s) no later than the morn ing 

of August 1st. Thanks. 
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